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21st April 1983.

Dr. F.B. Preston,
Consultant Haematologist,
Royal Hallamshire EHospital,
Glossop Road,

SHEYFIZLD,

S10 3JF.

Dear Eric,

re: PROPOSAL FOR RESEARCH SUPFCORT IWIO AIDS AT THE ROYAL HALLAMSHIRE HOSPITAL

Further to your telephone conversation with my Secretary on the 20th April,
we would be grateful if yourself and Dr. Triger could come down to
Eastboumrme on Tuesday 3rd May to discuss the above proposal in more detail
with Dr. L. Shaw, our Medical Director, and other members of the Medical
and Marketing Departments.

Although this should be an informel discussion, it would be helpful if
you could prepare a '‘formal' presentation using acetates, based very
much on the proposal you have alveady subedtted.

It would also be helpful if you could include a timetable of stab points

or take-off points for the first year and perhaps postulote on avenues

of research which would be followed as a result of the year 1 data produced.
It would also be important to have an overhead outlining the computation

of funds, and perhaps some enphasis could be made on the economy of the
project in the light of the expertise and resources available at your

unit. i

1 note that you plan to arrive in Eastbourne at approximately 10.30am
and I will arrange to pick you up at the Station and take you to our
offices. We will then have coffee at approximately 106.30-11.00 which
will be an ideal opportunity for you to meet informally the people who
will be present at the meeting. I sugmest we start the meeting at
approximately 11.00 through to 1.00pm if necessary, and we can then have
a spot of lunch before I take you to the Station for your return journey.

1 do hope that these arrangements will be acceptable to you and I will
update you on the people who will be present at the meeting before you
coxe down, but 1 anticipate there being about 8-10 in total.
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Meanwhile, if there are any queries please do not hesitate to contact
me. I look forward to seeing yourself and Dr. Triger on the 3rd.

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

C.R. Bishop, \
Manager, Plasma Division.

cc: L. Shaw )
H. Townsend )
R. Christie )
o Hurphy . ) Please confim availability

P. Bradford )

W. Tarbit )

C. Collins )
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